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Description of Proposal (attach all items on the application check list)
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(25% of project cost, $10,000 maximum)

Applicant, by virtue of signature on this applicant document and upon acceptance of funds
provided by the Longmont Downtown Development Authority agrees to the terms and
requirements of the DIP Fagade Renovation Grant Program.
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528 Main St., Longmont, CO 80501
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EXHIBIT A

Legal Descriptions of Land

Parcel Number: 131503322003

Property Address: 142 PRATT ST

Location: LONGMONT

Jurisdiction: Longmont

Legal Description: LOTS 1-2 & LESS SE645 SQFTTOCITY & NWPT LOT 3 & W
50FT LOT 7 & WSH0FT OF N1/2 OF ILOT 8 BLK 85 LONGMONT OT PER REC #
681681




Heiser

B RERERE
From: Dale Katechis <dale@oskarblues.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:11 PM
To: Leslie Kaczeus
Cc Del Rae Heiser
Subject: Re: Agreement and approval of tenant finish to 142 Pratt Street

I am aware and [ think it's F'n great!
I approve!
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2016, at 3:49 PM, Leslie Kaczeus <leslie@bootstrapbrewing.com> wrote:

Hi Dale,

We are applying for the Retail Conversion and Facade Grants that Longmont offers and I've
copied Del Rae Heiser from LDDA on this email, Can you reply all and confirm that you are
aware of and approve the tenant finish improvements we will be doing at 142 Pratt Street per the
plans prepared by Coburn Partners?

Thanks!
Leslie

Bootstrap Brewing

6778 N. 79th Street

Niwot, CO 80503
www.bootstrapbrewing.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Del Rae Heiser <DelRae.Heiser@longmontcolorado.gov>
Subject: RE: bid/quote information for grant applications
Date: December 7, 2016 at 3:34:55 PM MST

To: Leslie Kaczeus <leslie@bootstrapbrewing.com>

One more thing. Can you get something in writing from Dale, even just an email, stating
his agreement/approval of your improvements to his building? Since you don’t own the
building, we should have that as well. Thx!

Del Rae Heiser
Downtown Specialist
Longmont Downtown Development Authority
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